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MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM:)

i\ [

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012
TO: Joel Plant
Chief of Staff

FR: Chad Raden
Police Sergeant

CC:

RE: Ambulance Company’s Appiications

Sir,

Cn Tuesday, September 11, 2012, the License Investigation Unit processed the following ambulance
applications: Paratech, Bell, Meda-care, and Curtis. The LIU conducted a background check on each
application. At the conclusion of the LIU's investigation it is my recommendation to approve the
applications that were provided.

Respectfully su‘bgmitted:,
:Eolice Sergeant Chad Raden

License Investigation Unit




Tom Barrett
Mayor

Bevan K. Baker, FACHE
Commissioner of Health

Anna C. Benton, Ma

Health Department Interim Health Opesations Administrator www. milwaukee.gov/health
MEMORANDUM
TO: Edward Flynn
Chief of Police
FROM: Bevan K, Baker, FACHE
Commissioner of Health
DATE: August 30, 2012
RE: Ambulance Company’s Applications for Approval

Attached are copies of the ambulance company’s applications for certification. Please
approve or deny application based on qualifications described in city ordinance 75-15 (6).

Upon completion, please return your recommendations for allowance or denial to my
office.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Ali Reed at
x3524.

Thank you.,

C: Joe\ Trovde

Think Health. Act Now?!

/e-?" 0(‘7‘;\"-



